Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSIwN
p. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

responsibility still exists to furnishing us with & final well record,
1,0, driller's log, forma'ion tops, etc. and a agcount of the well's
ecompletion, including perforations, 1,0, number © ullets and intervale
perferated. Needless to 887 these data have been delinquent ever since
Juoe 23, 1952 uhen the well was designated a8 nghut-down, w2iting on
further development of field snd markst faoilitiss”.

You will please comply with the sbove requests as well a®
executas proper transfer of the well in question relinquishment signed

by you and acceptance signed by Mr. Oruenmer and we shall be happy %O
release youwr plugging bond. As the Gruemmer bond js 8 blanket bond it
does not specify any partioular well but your ~well bond does. There~-
fore it behooves you to coopsrate in the formality of executing the
aforemsntioned transfer.

Tnclosed 1 an sending you a number of blank Forms C-105 for
your convenience,

Please feel free to call upon W8 Af you have any further
questions on this matter.

Very truly yours,

RUCEME A. CHAVE?
oi) & Oas Inspector - Dist. #L

EAC/ze
BEncl.
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